

PROF. DR J. TINBERGEN

THE HAGUE, 28 December 1953  
Sijzenlaan 41

918

Mr John Dyason,  
Director of Research,  
Industrial Commodity Corporation  
122 East 42nd Street,  
New York 17, N.Y.

Dear Mr Dyason,

Your letter Of November 10 was forwarded to me to the United States where I was living at that time. I could not, however, supply you with any data at that moment since they were not available to me. Being back in the Netherlands I am now able to tell you that more recent figures for the Netherlands may be obtained from my own bureau (The Central Planning Bureau of the Netherlands, Raamweg 18, the Hague) and I am sending you under separate cover the revised forecasts for 1953. It may be that in a few months our forecast for 1954 will be available in the Central Economic Plan 1954 which we shall mail to you. I have not such forecasts available for the other countries but I suggest that you write to the O.E.E.C., Château de la Muette, 2, rue André Pascal, Paris (16e) repeating to them your question.

Yours very sincerely,

THE HAGUE, 28 December 1953  
Sjassenlaan 14

PROF. DR. J. TIMMERMAN

Mr. John Dyason,  
Director of Research,  
Industrial Commodity Corporation  
122 East 42nd Street,  
New York 17, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Dyason,

Your letter of November 10 was forwarded to me to the United States where I was living at that time. I could not, however, supply you with any data at that moment since they were not available to me. Being back in the Netherlands I am now able to tell you that more recent figures for the Netherlands may be obtained from my own bureau (The Central Planning Bureau of the Netherlands, Rijnweg 18, The Hague) and I am sending you under separate cover the revised forecasts for 1953. It may be that in a few months our forecast for 1954 will be available in the Central Economic Plan 1954 which we shall mail to you. I have not such forecasts available for the other countries but I suggest that you write to the O.E.C., Christian de la Muer, 2, rue André Pascal, Paris (16) repeating to them your question.

Yours very sincerely,